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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:54 AM
To: Amy Ow
Subject: FW: Highlands Estates Lots 5-8
Attachments: Highland Estates Lots 5-8, Geotechnical Engineer of Record.pdf

 
 

From: Bill E. Zehrbach <bzehrbach@earthsystems.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Highlands Estates Lots 5-8 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Camile 
 
Jack Chamberlain requested I reach out to you.  Earth Systems Pacific has assumed the role of Geotechnical Engineer of 
Record for this project with the passing of Scott Fittinghoff with Cornerstone Earth Group.  Jack indicated that you had a 
few questions I may be able to answer for you.  Best way to get ahold of me is on my cell at 510-715-2211 or by email, 
whichever is most convenient for you. 
 
Look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Bill E. Zehrbach, GE  
Senior Vice President, Principal Engineer  
 

 
     48511 Warm Spring Blvd., Suite 210 -  Fremont, CA 94539  
     (510) 353-3833 ext 855     Direct: (510) 766-2875 
     bzehrbach@earthsystems.com  
      


